l Village of Hampshire
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting
-I Monday, November 24, 2025 - 7:00 PM

— 4‘}' Hampshire Village Hall
Si e 234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
’ ———

AGENDA

1. Callto Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from October 27, 2025

Public Comments

o A WD

New Business
a. Motion to Approve 2026 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Schedule
b. Zoning District Bulk Standards & Requirements Discussion
7. Old Business
a. Proposed Zoning Districts Discussion
b. Proposed Land Uses Discussion
8. Announcements

9. Adjournment

Public Comments: The Commission will allow each person who is properly registered to speak a maximum time of five
(5) minutes, provided the Chairman may reduce the maximum time to three (3) minutes before public comments begin
if more than five (5) persons have registered to speak. Public comment is meant to allow for expression of opinion on,
or forinquiry regarding, public affairs but is not meant for debate with the Board or its members. Good order and proper
decorum shall always be maintained.

Recording: Please note that all meetings held by video conference may be recorded, and all recordings will be made
public. While State Law does not require consent, by requesting an invitation, joining the meeting by link or
streaming, all participants acknowledge and consent to their image and voice being recorded and made available
for public viewing.

Accommodations: The Village of Hampshire, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that

persons with disabilities, who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in the
meeting(s) or have questions about the accessibility of the meeting(s) or facilities, contact the Village at 847-683-
2181 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for these persons.



I Village of Hampshire
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting
-I Monday, October 27, 2025 - 7:00 PM

——— . Hampshire Village Hall
WS&/@ 234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
et | —

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order

The Village of Hampshire Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order by
Chairwoman Klein at 7:03 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

Present: Commissioners Richard Frillman, Grace Duchaj, Sharon Egger, and Bill
Rossetti and Chairwoman Christine Klein

Absent: Commissioners Scott McBride and Ron Ross

Others Present: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development
4. A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from October 13, 2025

Motion: Commissioner Egger

Second: Commissioner Duchaj

Ayes: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, and Egger

Nayes: None

Abstain: Commissioner Rossetti

Motion Approved
5. Public Comments

None.

6. New Business

a. Casef#: PZC-25-09 - Public Hearing
Address: 45W353 US Route 20



PIN: 01-02-400-012; 01-02-300-008

Petitioner: lan Stanciu

Owner: Light Properties, LLC

Request: Special Use per Sec. 6-9-5-D of the Hampshire Zoning
Ordinance to permit a truck maintenance facility

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-
25-09

Mr. Khan presented the request being made by the Petitioner. Mr.
Khan provided a background on the subject property and the
annexation agreement that was approved between the property
owner and the Village. Mr. Khan stated that the annexation agreement
allows for outdoor parking of vehicles/trailers if screening is provided,
which has to be approved by the Village Board and/or Village
Engineer.

Mr. Khan stated that Village staff is recommending that the Planning &
Zoning Commission recommend denial for the request primarily due
to that the proposed use does not meet the intent of the Office-
Restricted Manufacturing (O-M) zoning district and there is not a
current route to access the area of the proposed use off of a public
roadway.

The Petitioner stated the proposed use would fit well for the area as it
will be only light maintenance of trucks and will all occur within an
enclosed building. The Petitioner further stated that heavier
maintenance occurs at another facility and would control what type of
maintenance is done on the subject property by the type of
employees that will be located at the subject property for the
proposed use.

Mr. Khan reviewed Village staff's recommended conditions of
approval if a positive recommendation is given by the Planning &
Zoning Commission. The Commission agreed to add a sixth condition
of approval, which is that the proposed use be limited to the area as
shown in the Petitioner’s site plan attached to their application.



The Commission had questions regarding the difference between
light and heavy maintenance, distance between the proposed use and
adjacent residential uses/structures, and screening of the proposed
use.

Mr. Khan and the Petitioner provided responses/answers to those
questions.

No public comments were provided prior to or during the hearing.

Chairwoman Klein requested a motion to recommend approval of the
request pursuant to the six conditions of approval.

Motion: Commissioner Frillman

Second: Commissioner Duchaj

Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Rossetti, and Chairwoman Klein
Nayes: Commissioners Duchaj and Egger

Abstain: None

Motion Approved.

7. Old Business

a.

Review of Proposed Zoning Districts

Mr. Khan confirmed that the Office-Research (O-R) zoning district has
been eliminated from the list of proposed zoning districts and the uses
previously listed for that district were rolled into the proposed M-1 and
M-2 zoning districts.

The Commission also requested to clarify that the Estate District should
be designated with just an “E” and the same for the Farming District with
an "F”

Review of Proposed Land Uses

Mr. Khan and the Commission reviewed the revised land use table. The
Commission agreed to separate concrete and asphalt plants and revise
that concrete plants would be permitted and asphalt plants would be a
special use in the respective zoning districts.



Mr. Khan stated that the next step is for Village staff to present the bulk
standards and requirements for each zoning district at the next Planning
& Zoning Commission meeting.
8. Announcements
None.
9. Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn
Motion: Commissioner Egger
Second: Commissioner Duchaj
Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, Rossetti, and Egger
Nayes: None
Abstain: None
Motion Approved.
Adjourned at 8:08 P.M.

Submitted: November 24, 2025
Approved:



[
| Bl

EMBRACE OPPORTUNITY

HONOR TRADITION

ANNUAL SCHEDULE OF PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING DATES FOR 2026

Meeting Date Meeting Time Meeting Location
January 12,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
January 26, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
February 9, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
February 23,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall

March 9, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall

March 23, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
April 13,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
April 27,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
May 11,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
June 8, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
June 22,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
July 13,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
July 27,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
August 10, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
August 24, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
September 14,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
September 28, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall

October 12,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall

October 26,2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
November 13, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
November 23, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall
December 14, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall

December 28, 2026 7:00 p.m. Village Hall



I Village of Hampshire
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140
-1 Phone: 847-683-2181 www.hampshireil.org
S ——
7 12” ’_‘f_-"_g_fr e
Agenda Supplement
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development
FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on November 24, 2025
RE: Text Amendment - Zoning District Bulk Standards

Background: The Village is seeing an increase in development throughout the Village,
primarily with new residential and industrial developments. Village staff have identified that
consolidating certain zoning districts and identifying the purpose of each zoning district will
better guide future development in the Village in a sound and orderly manner. The Planning
& Zoning Commission and Village staff have held discussions on the list of proposed zoning
districts to be consolidated and/or eliminated. Based on those discussions, a list of proposed
zoning districts has been determined. The next step in the process is to discuss the bulk

standards of each zoning district.

Analysis: Zoning bulk standards are regulations and requirements that control the physical
size, shape, and placement of principal structures on a lot. Bulk standards regulate factors such
as maximum height, required setbacks, lot coverage, floor area ratio to manage density and
ensure principal structures fit the character of a neighborhood and meet the intent of the

zoning district.

Recommendation: For the Planning & Zoning Commission to consider, discuss, and provide

direction to Village staff on the proposed zoning district bulk standards.



6-6-1: GENERAL-PROVISIONSE — Estate Residential District

A.

Purpose: The purpose of the E — Estate Residential district is to provide for low-density

single-family residence, farming/agriculture and other compatible uses on large,
unsubdivided lots.
Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 100 ft.

2. Lot Depth: 435 ft.

3. LotArea: 43,560 square feet / 1 acre
Bulk Standard Requirements:

1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 50%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.5
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 50 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 100 ft.
c. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 35 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.

. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the E — Estate Residential district in

accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.
Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use within the E — Estate Residential

district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.




Sec. 6-7-1: R-1 — Large Single-Family Residence DistrictSINGEE-EAMILY RESIDENCE
B T e e

A. Purpose: The purpose of the R-1 — Large Single-Family Residence district is to provide for
low-density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on large,
subdivided lots.

B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 80 feet.
2. Lot Depth: 120 feet.
3. LotArea: 12,000 square feet.
C. Bulk Standard Requirements:
1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 50%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.5
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
c. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 10 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 35 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.

D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the R-1 — Large Single-Family
Residence district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.

E. Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use within the R-1 — Large Single-
Family Residence district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this

code.










Sec. 6-7-2: R-2 — SMALL SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICTSINGEE-FAMIEY
RESIDENCEDISTRICTFREQUIREMENTS

A.

Purpose: The purpose of the R-2 — Small Single-Family Residence district is to provide for

low- to mid-density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on
small, subdivided lots.

. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 65 ft.

2. Lot Depth: 100 ft.

3. LotArea: 6,500 square feet.
Bulk Standard Requirements:

1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 50%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.5
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
c. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 10 ft.
d. Corner Side Yard: greater than or equal to 15 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 35 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.
Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the R-2 — Small Single-Family

Residence district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.
Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use within the R-2 — Small Single-

Family Residence district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this

code.







Sec. 6-7-3: R-3 — DUPLEX/ATTACHED SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICTFWO-
FAMIEY RESIDENCE DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS

A. Purpose: The purpose of the R-3 — Duplex/Attached Single-Family Residence district is to
provide for mid- to high-density single-family duplex/attached residential developments
and other compatible uses on small, subdivided lots.

B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 50 ft.
2. Lot Depth: 100 ft.
3. LotArea: 5,000 square feet.
C. Bulk Standard Requirements:
1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 50%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.5
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: less than or equal to 30 ft.
c. Side-Yard:
1. Interior Wall Side: O ft.
11. Exterior Wall Side: greater than or equal to 10 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 12 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 35 ft.
5. Off-Steet Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.

D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the R-3 — Duplex/Attached Single-
Family Residence district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this
code.

E. Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use within the R-3 — Duplex/Attached
Single-Family Residence district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of

this code.







Sec. 6-7-4: R-4 — MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICTRESIDENCE—DISTRICT
REQUIREMENTS

A. Purpose: The purpose of the R-4 — Multifamily Residence district is to provide for mid- to
high-density multifamily residential developments such as townhomes, rowhomes,
apartments, condominiums, and other compatible uses.

B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Townhomes, Rowhomes, and the like:
a. Lot Width: 20 ft.
b. Lot Depth: 55 ft.
c. Lot Area: 1,100 square feet
2. Apartments, Condominiums, and the like:
a. Lot Width: 200 ft.
b. Lot Depth: 200 ft.
c. Lot Area: 43,560 square feet/1 acre
3. Minimum lot size requirements for nonresidential uses shall be as prescribed in Sec.
6-7-4-B-2.
C. Bulk Standard Requirements:
1. Townhomes, Rowhomes, and the like:
a. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 75%
b. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.75
c. Yard Setbacks:
1. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 10 ft.
ii. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 15 ft.
1i. Side-Yard:
a. Interior Wall: O ft.
b. Exterior Wall: greater than or equal to 5 ft.
1v. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 10 ft.
d. Building Height: less than or equal to 35 ft.
2. Apartments, Condominiums, and the like:
a. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 75%
b. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.75
c. Yard Setbacks:
1. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
11. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
1. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
iv. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 45 ft.
d. Building Height: less than or equal to 65 ft.
3. Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be provided as required or permitted
in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.
D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the R-4 — Multifamily Residence
district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.
E. Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use within the R-4 — Multifamily
Residence district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.

_InanR4 Residence District_the-ol i collows:









6-8-2: B-1 - NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIALEENTRALBUSINESS DISTRICT

A. Purpose: The purpose of the B-1 — Neighborhood Business district is to provide and

accommodate for retail, specialty shops, business and professional offices, restaurants, and

civic uses characteristic of a traditional downtown area.

B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1.

Lot Width: 30 ft.

2. Lot Depth: 80 ft.

3. Lot Area: 2.400 square feet

C. Bulk Standard Requirements:

1.

Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 100%

2.

Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 3.0

3.

Yard Setbacks:

a. Front-Yard: O ft.

b.

Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 20 ft.

C.

Side-Yard: O ft.

d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 5 ft.

Building Height: less than or equal to 40 ft.

WD

Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be

provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code, subject to

the following exemptions:

a. For each use, there shall be an exemption for the first ten (10) parking spaces

b.

as required except for residential uses.
For retail and office uses, the first two thousand five hundred (2,500) square

feet of floor area on the first floor, and the first three thousand five hundred
(3,500) square feet of floor area on any other floor of an existing building,
shall be excluded from the floor area of such use in calculating the parking

requirement.
For restaurant uses with on-site consumption, the first two thousand (2,000)

square feet of floor area on the first floor, and the first two thousand five
hundred (2,500) square feet of floor area on any other floor of an existing
building, shall be excluded from the floor area of such use in calculating the
parking requirement under this section.

For residential uses, one (1) parking space shall be required per each

dwelling unit and shall be provided on the property.
Any use which cannot provide the required parking on-site or within three

hundred feet (300°) from said use, shall contribute two thousand dollars
($2.000) for each required parking space not provided to a special fund
created by the Village for the purpose of maintaining and improving existing
public parking and of acquiring and constructing new parking facilities.

D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the B-1 — Neighborhood Business

district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.

E. Special Use: Land uses shall be allowed by special use within the B-1 — Neighborhood

Business district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.













6-8-3: B-2 - CORRIDOR COMMERCIAL COMMUNITY BUSINESS DISTRICT

A.

Purpose: The purpose of the B-2 — Corridor Commercial district is to provide and

accommodate retail and services uses that are consumed by a larger population. This
district is located along major roadways, such as IL.-72. US-20. and Allen Rd.

. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 200 ft.

2. Lot Depth: 150 ft.

3. Lot Area: 43,560 square feet /1 acre
Bulk Standard Requirements:

1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 80%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.8
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
c. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 40 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.
Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the B-2 — Corridor Commercial district

in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.

Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use in the B-2 — Corridor Commercial

district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6- of this code.










Sec. 6-8-4: B-3 - AUTO-ORIENTED COMMERCIALSERACEBUSINESS DISTRICT

A. Purpose: The purpose of the B-3 — Auto-Oriented Commercial district is to provide and

accommodate auto-oriented uses.
B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:
1. Lot Width: 200 ft.
2. Lot Depth: 150 ft.
3. LotArea: 43,560 square feet/1 acre
C. Bulk Standard Requirements:
1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 80%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.8
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
c. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 20 ft.

5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be

provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.

D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the B-3 — Auto-Oriented Commercial

district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.

E. Special Use: Land uses shall be allowed by special use in the B-3 — Auto-Oriented

Commercial district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.










6-8-7: HC HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

A.

Purpose: The purpose of the HC — Highway Corridor Commercial district is to provide and

B.

accommodate motorist-oriented uses near and along the Interstate 90 interchange.
Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 75 ft.

2. Lot Depth: 125 ft.

3. LotArea: 10,000 square feet.
Bulk Standard Requirements:

1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 90%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 1.8
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
c. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 10 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 35 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.

. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the HC — Highway Commercial

district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.
Special Use: Land uses shall be allowed by special use in the HC — Highway Commercial

district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.













Sec. 6-9-2: M-1 — LIMITED INDUSTRIAL-MANUFACTURING DISTRICTRESTRICTED
INDESTRAIEDISTRICFREQUIREMENTS:

A. Purpose: The purpose of the M-1 — Limited Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide
and accommodate low-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research
facilities with minimal impacts on neighboring properties.

B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 225 ft.
2. Lot Depth: 125 ft.
3. LotArea: 87,120 square feet/ 2 acres
C. Bulk Standard Requirements:
1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 80%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.8
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
b. Rear-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
c. Side-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 25 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 60 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.

D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the M-1 Limited Industrial-
Manufacturing district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.

E. Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use in the M-1 Limited
Industrial/Manufacturing district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of

this code.













SEC. 6-9-3: M-2 — HEAVY INDUSTRIAL-MANUFACTURING DISTRICTGENERAL
INDESTRAIEDSHRICTFREQUIREMENTS:

A. Purpose: The purpose of the M-2 — Heavy Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide
and accommodate high-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research
facilities with the potential for impacts on neighboring properties.

B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:

1. Lot Width: 225 ft.
2. Lot Depth: 124 ft.
3. LotArea: 87,120 square feet/ 2 acres
C. Bulk Standard Requirements:
1. Lot Coverage: less than or equal to 80%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.8
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
b. Rear-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
c. Side-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 25 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard Setback: greater than or equal to 40 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 60 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading: Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be
provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this code.

D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the M-2 Heavy Industrial-
Manufacturing district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.

E. Special Uses: Land uses shall be allowed by special use in the M-2 Heavy Industrial-
Manufacturing district in accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.













6-10-1: F-1-Restricted-Farming District

A. Purpose: The purpose of the F — Farming district is to provide for low-density single-
family residence, farming/agriculture, and other similar uses on large, unsubdivided lots.

B. Minimum Lot Size Requirements:
1. Lot Width: 100 ft.
2. Lot Depth: 435 ft.
3. Lot Area: 43,560 square feet / 1 acre
C. Bulk Standard Requirements:
1. Lot Coverage: Less than or equal to 50%
2. Floor Area Ratio: less than or equal to 0.5
3. Yard Setbacks:
a. Front-Yard: greater than or equal to 50 ft.
b. Rear-Yard: greater than or equal to 100 ft.
c. Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 20 ft.
d. Corner Side-Yard: greater than or equal to 30 ft.
4. Building Height: less than or equal to 35 ft.
5. Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements: Off-street parking and loading
facilities shall be provided as required or permitted in Chapter 6 Article XI of this

code.
D. Permitted Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the F — Farming district in

accordance with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.
E. Special Uses: Land uses shall be permitted within the F — Farming district in accordance

with the provisions listed in Sec. 6-5-6 of this code.




[
-

Village of Hampshire
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

Phone: 847-683-2181 www.hampshireil.org
—
7 12” ’_‘f_-"_g_fr e
Agenda Supplement
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development
FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on November 24, 2025
RE: Text/Map Amendment - Zoning Districts

Background: The Village is seeing an increase in development throughout the Village,
primarily with new residential and industrial developments. Village staff have identified that

consolidating certain zoning districts and identifying the purpose of each zoning district will

better guide future development in the Village in a sound and orderly manner.

Analysis: The Village currently has twenty-one (21) zoning districts, of which three (3) of the

districts have no properties zoned for.

Village staff opines that twenty-one (21) zoning districts is exorbitant. Village staff desires to
consolidate certain zoning districts and establish purposes for each. The table below provides

Village staff's recommendation on the consolidated district and general purpose of each

district:
Existing Zoning New Zoning | General Purpose
District District
E-1,E-2,E-3 E Estate-like Residential (extremely large single lots)
F-1 F Farming and Agriculture
R-1 No Change [ Large-Single Family Residence Lots
R-2 No Change | Small-Single Family Residence Lots
R-3 No Change | Duplex/Attached Single-Family Residence Lots
R-4 No Change [ Multifamily Lots (Townhomes, Apartments, Condos,
etc.)
B-1, B-2 B-1 Neighborhood Commerecial
B-3 B-2 Corridor Commercial
B-4 B-3 Auto-Oriented Commercial (Gas Stations, Car Sales,
Car Repairs, etc.)
HC No Change [ Highway Corridor Commercial
M-1, O-M M-1 Limited/Light Industrial/Manufacturing
M-2, M-3 M-2 Heavy Industrial/Manufacturing




Existing Zoning New Zoning | General Purpose
District District

O-R Eliminate

Rural Residential Eliminate

Rural Business Eliminate

Recreational Eliminate

The following are the proposed purposes of each the proposed zoning district designation

that would be incorporated and codified within the Village's Municipal Code if approved.

E: The purpose of the E - Estate district is to provide for low-density single-family residence

and other compatible uses on large, unsubdivided lots.

F: The purpose of the F - Farming district is to provide for low-density single-family residence,

farming/agriculture and similar uses on large, unsubdivided lots.

R-1: The purpose of the R-1 - Large-Single Family Residence district is to provide for low-

density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on large,
subdivided lots.

R-2: The purpose of the R-2 - Small-Single Family Residence district is to provide for low- to
mid-density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on small,
subdivided lots.

R-3: The purpose of the R-3 - Duplex/Attached Single-Family Residence district is to provide
for mid- to high-density single-family duplex/attached residential developments and other

compatible uses on small, subdivided lots.

R-4: The purpose of the R-4 - Multifamily Residence district is to provide for mid- to high-
density multifamily residential developments such as townhomes, rowhomes, apartments,

condominiums, and other compatible uses.

B-1: The purpose of the B-1 - Neighborhood Commercial district is to provide and
accommodate retail, specialty shops, business and professional offices, restaurants, and civic

uses characteristic of a traditional downtown area.

B-2: The purpose of the B-2 - Corridor Commercial district is to provide and accommodate
retail and services uses that are consumed by a larger population. This district is located along

major roadways, such as IL-72, US-20, and Allen Rd.



B-3: The purpose of the B-3 - Auto-Oriented Commercial district is to provide and

accommodate auto-oriented uses.

HC: The purpose of the HC - Highway Corridor Commercial district is to provide and

accommodate motorist-oriented uses near and along the Interstate 90 interchange.

M-1: The purpose of the M-1 - Limited Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide and
accommodate low-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research facilities

with minimal impacts on neighboring properties.

M-2: The purpose of the M-2 - Heavy Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide and
accommodate high-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research facilities

with the potential for impacts on neighboring properties.

Recommendation: For the Planning & Zoning Commission to consider, discuss, and provide

direction to Village staff on the proposed zoning consolidation and purposes.



